WI-396 1891
St. Mark’s M. E. Church

Hebron vicinity

Private

St. Mark’s Methodist Episcopal church, erected in 1891 now stands on a new site
approximately a mile north of its original location near the intersection of Levin
Dashiell Road and Sycamore Lane. Dated by a marble cornerstone, the frame
church was built on an axial plan with a vestibule in front and a small apse to the
rear. Long four-over-four sash windows light the sanctuary, which is trimmed with
beaded board wainscoting.

Although an exact date for the organization of this African-American
congregation has not surfaced, it occupied a building on this site within ten years
following the Civil War. Known at the time as “Johnson’s Chapel,” the church was
joined at rural intersection by a “Colored School” in 1876 when the Wicomico
County school conmissioners purchased a small parcel of land next to the church
from Daniel F. and Sarah E. Melson. The deed describes the 1/4-acre parcel as
“...adjoining the Colored Methodist Church lot.” Several years later, in September
1891, the trustees of “Johnson’s Chappel” purchased 12 perches of ground which
was located due north of the existing church. This transfer coincides with the
construction of the extant building. The congregation decided to change its name to
St. Mark’s M. E. Church, a decision that was probably encouraged by the Methodist
conference.

The congregation dwindled to a few members by the mid twentieth century,
and ultimately the church was left to deteriorate. The church was moved

approximately a mile north in an effort to preserve it.
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no
1 - Name ¢(indicate preferred name)
historic St. Mark's M. E. Church Johnson's Chapel
and/or common
2. Location
street & number West side of Levin Dashiell Road ___ not for publication
clty, town Hebron _X_ vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryiand county Wicomico
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
__—district ___ public _X_occupied ____agriculture —__ museum
X __ building(s) _—xX_ private ____unoccupied ____ commercial __ park
— structure — both ____work in progress —_ educational ___ private residence
___ site Public Acquisition Accessible __ entertainment ___religious
____object ____in process _X yes: restricted ____ government scientific
__being considered ___ yes: unrestricted industrial — transportation
x not applicable no military X _other:NIONE

4. Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name
street & number telephone no.:
city, town state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Wicomico County Clerk of Court

liber
street & number Wicomico County Courthouse folio
Salishnry MD 21801

city, town state

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

tle

date _ federal ___ state ____ county ___ local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. WI-396

Condition x Check one Check one

— excellent —— deteriorated ____ unaltered ——original site

—— good —__ruins —— altered __X moved date of move
—— fair —— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

St. Mark’s M. E. Church is located on the west side of Levin Dashiell Road
approximately a mile north of its original site at the intersection of Levin Dashiell
Road and Sycamore Lane in the vicinity of Hebron, Wicomico County, Maryland.
The church, on its new site, faces east with the gable roof oriented on an east/west
axis.

Built in 1891, the single-story frame church is supported on a modern concrete
block foundation. The original marble cornerstone was saved and is fixed in the
southeast corner. It is inscribed “St. Mark’s M. E. Church, 1891.” Sheathed with
plain weatherboard siding, the church is covered by a steeply pitched gable roof of
asphalt shingles.

The east (main) facade features a shorter single-story gable roofed vestibule
pierced by a double door entrance. The double doors feature shallow profile panels.
To each side are four-over-four sash windows, and a triangular window pierces the
gable end. The edge of the roof'is finished with an extended eave and open soffits.

The sides of the church are defined by three four-over-four sash windows, and
a single-flue brick stack pierces the roof on the south side. The edge of the roof is
extended and the rafter ends are exposed.

The west (rear) wall is defined by a shorter single story gable roofed apse with
single-pane sash windows on each side. The west wall of the apse is a plain
weatherboard surface.

The interior has been stripped of its plaster. Beaded board wainscoting trims
the perimeter of the room. Located at the west end is a low, rounded front altar
platform.



8. Significance Survey No. WI-396

. eriod Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
____prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ___conservation — law ____science
— 1500-1599 — agriculture —___economics — literature — sculpture
__1600-1699 _~" architecture — education — military — social/
__§17004799 —art ____engineering —__ music humanitarian
—1800-1899 ____ commerce — exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater
1900~ ____ communications — industry — politics/government ___ transportation
____invention ___ other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: __ A _ B XC D
and/or T
Applicable Exceptiont _ A B _C _ D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

St. Mark’s Methodist Episcopal church, erected in 1891 now stands on a new site
approximately a mile north of its original location near the intersection of Levin
Dashiell Road and Sycamore Lane. Dated by a marble cornerstone, the frame
church was built on an axial plan with a vestibule in front and a small apse to the
rear. Long four-over-four sash windows light the sanctuary, which is trimmed with
beaded board wainscoting.

Although an exact date for the organization of this African-American
congregation has not surfaced, it occupied a building on this site within ten years
following the Civil War. Known at the time as “Johnson’s Chapel,” the church was
joined at rural intersection by a “Colored School” in 1876 when the Wicomico
County school commissioners purchased a small parcel of land next to the church
from Daniel F. and Sarah E. Melson."! The deed describes the 1/4-acre parcel as
«_..adjoining the Colored Methodist Church lot.” Several years later, in September
1891, the trustees of “Johnson’s Chappel” purchased 12 perches of ground which
was located due north of the existing church.?> This transfer coincides with the
construction of the extant building. The congregation decided to change its name to
St. Mark’s M. E. Church, a decision that was probably encouraged by the Methodist
conference.

The congregation dwindled to a few members by the mid twentieth century,
and ultimately the church was left to deteriorate. The church was moved
approximately a mile north in an effort to preserve it.

! Wicomico County Land Record, SPT 2/243, 28 July 1876.

2 Wicomico County Land Record, FMS 7/516, 17 September 1891.
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11. Form Prepared By

name/title Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian

organization Private Consultant date 6/19/99

street & number P. 0. Box 5 telephone ~ 410-651-1094

city or town Westover state Maryland 21871

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights,
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21 State Circle-. 100 COMMUNITY PLACE

Annapolis, Maryland“21401 GROWNSVILLE, MD .
(301) 269-2438 51i7sm?10322023
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WI-396

St. Mark’s M. E. Church

Hebron vicinity, Wicomico County, Maryland
Chain of title

FMS 7/516 Benjamin S. Pusey
Letitia J. Pusey

to

9/17/1891 “Trustees of Johnson’s Chappel”
$10.00
Thomas Turr (?), Charles Elzey, Eben Hudson, Wesley
Cornish, George Cornish, John Pinkett, John Morris,
George Morris, and John Carroll, Trustees of Johnson’s
Chappel in Rockawalkin

...all that parcel of land lying to the North of said
Chappel, beginning at the N.-W. corner of the original
Church lot

12 perches

SPT 2/243 Daniel F. Melson
Sarah E. Melson

to

7/28/1876 Board of School Commissioners of Wicomico County
$12.00
....all that lot of ground situated in the County and State
aforesaid in Rockawalking adjoining the Colored
Methodist Episcopal Church lot

1/4 of an acre
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St. Mark's M. E. Church
Hebron vicinity, Wicomico Co., MD
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